i ritable organization,
ing in 1850, the Masons, an international fraternal and cha .

hgctio::r?tgec;ntg Beneficial Society Hall for $16.15 per n‘llotrl:th ul‘:u:zh S?jq?? e:dl;a?;r E)Sct‘
Paul's Episcopal congregation also gctl;?e\eﬁ:“th:: :::Ichu:z:icby B e
it;gtg!gqé;n 212;8 f'c)arosg.s‘:gz)‘o&oﬁ-lwas dedicated on Odc?ber 28, u1858 by the _Grand
Lodge of bennsylvania. According to Bucks Coum.‘y Intlelz_gencer, id?: e;t't;o trtc::: l:;;:
run from the city affording an opportunity for P!ulgde p !c'::: urtesaoog nge o
road to visit Doylestown to witness the ceremonies u'nd a X l:nen; rs e
fratemity did attend. The Lodge held its first meeting in their new ha fon anuary 29,
1858; and for many years thereafter, the Lodge contmufd the practice of renting space.
On May 15, 1860, the Doylestown Democrat reported, Wg see that John §. Preston has
opened a green grocery in the basement of the'M'cnsomc Hall where he will .heep a
constant supply of fresh vegetables, fruits, etc. within season. Suc.h‘ an estob_llshment
has been much needed in our borough and we hope the enterprising proprietor will
receive a liberal share of patronage.”

In 1902 improvements were made
" | to the exterior of the Hall, according
——— . to plans submitted by A. Oscar Mar-
tin (1873-1942), a well-known Doylestown architect. In 1921, plans were again
presented by Martin, who had become a member in 1908, to make improve-
ments and remodel both the exterior and interior. The rear wall was deterio- |
rating, the main lodge room had to be strengthened, and new benches were
to be installed to accommodate the increase in membership. To this end, bids
were submitted from the following contractors, Harry Murphy-structural
work; John J. Rufe-heating and ventilating systems; and Charles B. Moyer-
electrical wiring. It is estimated that the total cost was no less than |
$15,000.00. Financing was through a mortgage, and six hundred bonds were
issued for $25.00 each, payable in not less than 20 years. The work com-
menced in September 1921 and meetings were moved to the second floor of
Lenape Hall. Upon completion in February 1922, The Intelligencer veaarded it,
as “one of the most attractive and commodious (halls) in this part of the
state. The Lodge and banquet rooms have been lengthened to twenty feet, o
very large and fully equipped kitchen has been constructed and there are
lobbies and retiring rooms of large size and attractive design.”

The building at 55 East State Street, which continues as the Mesonic Hail, § x
houses an organization of more than 570 members and is in its 174th year, &
making it one of the oldest buildings in Doylestown still in use today.

OUR ARCHIVAL COLLECTIONS

The Doylestown Historical Society houses a broad range of photos, documents and other resources which bear
significance to the history of the Doylestown area. These materials are available for review aud study in the So-
ciety’s library and archives. A few examples are listed below:

Doylestown Boys Brigade, 1907-1998. News elippi s, 2o s’ - w4 ughs. An organis
zation founded by George Murray whose objective was o yrve t v G s il ative to

~ Doylestown Car Shows, 1977-2017. Show programs a




